


 
 

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should 
contact the park district’s ADA Compliance Officer, Michael Benard, at the park district’s Administrative 
Office, 102 E. Wesley Street, Wheaton, IL Monday through Friday from 8:30 am until 4:30 pm at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting.  Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter require five (5) working days 
advance notice.  Telephone number 630.510-4944; fax number 630.665.5880; email 
dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org 

 Page 1 
 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  

 

 

Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting 

Wednesday October 8, 2014  

Meeting to Begin Immediately Following the 7:00 pm Budget Hearing  

City of Wheaton Council Chambers 303 W. Wesley Street Wheaton, Illinois 

 

 

October 6, 2014  
Public notice is hereby given that the Board of Park Commissioners of the 

Wheaton Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “Park Board”) will hold a 

meeting immediately following the 7:00 pm Budget Hearing on Wednesday, 

October 8, 2014.  The meeting will take place at Wheaton City Hall, 303 W. 

Wesley, Wheaton, IL.  Please contact Michael J. Benard, Board Secretary, for 

further information. 

mbenard@wheatonparks.org 

 

Michael J. Benard 

Secretary 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org
mailto:mbenard@wheatonparks.org


 
 

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should 
contact the park district’s ADA Compliance Officer, Michael Benard, at the park district’s Administrative 
Office, 102 E. Wesley Street, Wheaton, IL Monday through Friday from 8:30 am until 4:30 pm at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting.  Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter require five (5) working days 
advance notice.  Telephone number 630.510-4944; fax number 630.665.5880; email 
dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org 

 Page 2 
 

The Agenda for the October 8, 2014 Meeting is as Follows: 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

 

PRESENTATIONS  

 Sandy Gbur, Executive Director of the Western DuPage Special Recreation Association  

 

 

COMMUNITY INPUT 

Public comments are important to the Board.  However, it is the Board’s policy not to take action 

on items until time has been taken to gather information and discuss all options.  Lack of action 

does not imply lack of interest in the issues.  During the community input portion of the agenda 

the board typically will ask residents to provide input prior to accepting input from non- 

residents. 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
Consent Agenda items are considered by the Park District to be routine and will be enacted in 

one motion.  There will be no separate discussion on these items.  If a member of the Park Board 

requests, a Consent Agenda item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered as an 

individual item at the end of old or new business. 

 

A. Approval of the Disbursements totaling $1,264,516.92 for the period beginning              

September 10, 2014 and ending September 29, 2014.  

B. Approval of the April 16, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 

C. Approval of Purchases and Contractual Services over $9,999.99 and under the Bid Limit 

of $20,000.00  

 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

1. Approval of Change Order with V3 Infrastructures for the Cosley Zoo Parking Lot 

Project  
 

Recommend approval of the addition of underdrains to Cosley Zoo north lot at a cost of 

$11,421.00 - recommended by the Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee for Board 

approval 

mailto:dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org


 
 

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should 
contact the park district’s ADA Compliance Officer, Michael Benard, at the park district’s Administrative 
Office, 102 E. Wesley Street, Wheaton, IL Monday through Friday from 8:30 am until 4:30 pm at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting.  Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter require five (5) working days 
advance notice.  Telephone number 630.510-4944; fax number 630.665.5880; email 
dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org 

 Page 3 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Bid Results and Recommendation – Food Supplies for Arrowhead Golf Club for 

December 1, 2014 to November 30, 2015. 

 

Awards recommended for the following categories, Vendors and Price for a Total 

Estimated Cost of $1,042,852.10 

 
Appetizers:   Fortune Fish    $26,335.00/Commodity Pricing  

Bread:   Highland Bakery    $55,572.30/Fixed Pricing 

Dairy:   Sysco Chicago      $149,551.50/Commodity Pricing  

Meat:    Consumers Packing $457,977.70/Fixed Pricing  

Seafood:   Fortune Fish            $113,271.80 Commodity Pricing 

Poultry:   Sysco Chicago   $126,196.23/Commodity Pricing  

General/Frozen:  Sysco Chicago   $92,786.69/Fixed Pricing  

Dry Goods:  Sysco Chicago  $102,396.31/Fixed Pricing  

Paper/Disposables: Sysco Chicago   $42,885.46 Fixed Pricing   

Small-wares:  Sysco Chicago   $10,648.57/Fixed Pricing  

Produce:  Midwest Foods   $97,724.50 Fixed and Commodity 

Beverages:  Sysco Chicago   $29,374.42/Fixed Pricing 

 

2. Bid Results and Recommendation – Asphalt Repair at Arrowhead Golf Club  

 

Recommend contract award to the low bidder Chadwick Contracting for the Arrowhead 

cart path repair project and Arrowhead east and west parking lots patching project in the 

amount of $37,010. 

 

3. Approval of 2015 Pool Pass and Daily Admission Rates  

 

Recommend no increase in pool pass rates and daily admission rates for the 2015 season 

 

4. Resolution 2014-06 2014 Resolution Authorizing the Estimate of Annual Aggregate 

Levy. 

 

REPORTS FROM STAFF 

 Executive Director 

o General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2014 – Competitive Sale to 

take place on November 18, 2014  

o Resident request for de-annexation from the Wheaton Park District  

mailto:dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org


 
 

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should 
contact the park district’s ADA Compliance Officer, Michael Benard, at the park district’s Administrative 
Office, 102 E. Wesley Street, Wheaton, IL Monday through Friday from 8:30 am until 4:30 pm at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting.  Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter require five (5) working days 
advance notice.  Telephone number 630.510-4944; fax number 630.665.5880; email 
dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org 

 Page 4 
 

 Finance, Special Facilities, Marketing, Recreation, Parks, Planning and Development  

 Pools 2014 Annual Report 

 

 

BOARD SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS / DISCUSSION 

 

CLOSED SESSION   
a. Appointment, Employment, Compensation, Discipline, Performance, or Dismissal of 

Specific Employees, 5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) 

b. Purchase or Lease of Real Property, 5ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)    

c. Setting of Price for Sale or Lease of Property Owned by the Public Body, 5ILCS 120/2 

(c) (6)  

d. Pending, probable or imminent litigation, 5ILCS 120/ 2 (c) (11)  

e. Approval, Review and Release of Closed Session Minutes, 5ILCS 120/2 (c) (21) 

 

POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

Replacement of Full Time Head Golf Professional at Arrowhead Golf Club due to 

Retirement  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

mailto:dsiciliano@wheatonparks.org






























Page 1 
 

 
Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioners Meeting  

Wednesday September 17, 2014 7:00 p.m. 

City of Wheaton Council Chambers 

303 W. Wesley Street Wheaton, Illinois  

 

CALL TO ORDER –Commissioner Luetkehans called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  

Commissioners Mee, Morrill, VanderSchaaf and were present. 

 

Commissioner Schobel arrived at 7:12 p.m. 

 

Absent:  President Kelly, Commissioner Hodgkinson 

 

PRESENTATIONS  
Dupage County Historical Museum- Inheriting Dupage Exhibit 

 

COMMUNITY INPUT 

None 

 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A. Approval of the August 20, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes 

B. Approval of the Disbursements totaling $ $1,525,031.31for the period beginning                  

August 13, 2014 and ending September 9, 2014.  

C. Approval of Purchases and Contractual Services over $9,999.99 and under the Bid Limit 

of $20,000.00  

 Stand on Mowers (2) – DeKane Equipment Corp $14,069 

 Driving Range Mats (30) – Range Servant America $10,500 

 Driving Range Dividers (30) – Range Servant America $13,950 

 

 

Commissioner Morrill moved to approve the Consent Agenda with a correction to be 

made to the staff report section of the August 20, 2014 minutes.  The minutes need to 

reflect Commissioner Mee asking what the reason was for a decline in revenue for the 

pools over the last few years.  Commissioner Mee seconded.  Motion passed by voice 

vote.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Bid Results and Recommendation – Concrete for Driving Range Upgrade in the 

amount of $116,227 Chadwick Contracting. 

 Commissioner Mee moved to approve a contract with the low bidder Chadwick 

 Contracting for the concrete paving for the driving range in the amount of  $116,227.  

 Seconded by Commissioner Morrill.  

 

 

 



Page 2 
 

 The board received renderings of the project.  Commissioner Mee informed the board 

 that the Arrowhead Subcommittee met with staff extensively on this, and that the range 

 has not been renovated since 1990, so there is a lot of retroactive work that needs to be 

 performed.   

 

 Motion passed by roll call vote. 

 Ayes: Mee, Morrill, VanderSchaaf, Luetkehans 

 Nays:  None 

 Absent: Kelly, Hodgkinson, Schobel 

 

2. Bid Results and Recommendations – Program Guide Printing 2015 Editions in the 

amount of $112,058. The Strathmore Company. 

 Commissioner Morrill moved to approve a contract with The Strathmore Company for 

 the printing services for the 2015 program guides in the amount $112,058.  Seconded by 

 Commissioner Mee.   

 

 Commissioner VanderSchaaf stated she would like to see us move people to use the 

 website instead of the program guides.  Commissioner Luetkehans asked staff to provide 

 a report at the November board meeting on the efforts that staff is taking to achieve this. 

 

 Motion passed by roll call vote.  

Ayes:  Mee, Morrill, VanderSchaaf, Luetkehans 

Nays:  None 

Absent:  Kelly, Hodgkinson, Schobel 

 

3. Approval to Purchase and Installation of Playground Safety Surfacing in the 

amount of $47,263.32 Kompan Inc. Vitriturf  to be reimbursed by the Play for All 

Foundation in Accord with Ordinance 2014-05. 

Commissioner Mee moved to approve the Purchase and Installation of Playground Safety 

Surfacing in the amount of $47,263.32 Kompan Inc. Vitriturf  for Phase one of the 

project to be reimbursed by the Play for All Foundation in Accord with Ordinance 2014-

05.  Seconded by Commissioner Morrill.  Commissioner Schobel arrived here at 7:12 

p.m. 

 

 

Commissioner VanderSchaaf asked why this project wasn’t bid out.  Director of Planning 

Rob Sperl explained that we used the cooperative purchasing agreement because we were 

able to get the best price this way.  The Play for All Foundation approved a purchase up 

to $75,000 for this work, so we are substantially under budget on this. 

 

Motion passed by roll call vote.  

Ayes:  Mee, Morrill, VanderSchaaf, Luetkehans 

Nays:  None 

Absent:  Kelly, Hodgkinson 

Abstain:  Schobel 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 
 

 

REVIEW OF REPORTS FROM STAFF / COMMISSIONER COMMENTS  
 

Commissioner Morrill congratulated Phyllis Ade on her upcoming retirement.  He also 

congratulated Leisure Center Manager Linda Dolan on a good budget.  Commissioner Mee 

stated he liked the layout of Linda’s report.  He asked Linda what was the reason for the increase 

in revenue.  Linda stated that the program and travel revenue is what helped increase the budget.  

 

Executive Director Benard reported that the 2015 Budget Proposal would be made available for 

public review for the statutory 30 day period beginning the September 18.  Benard stated that 

President Kelly would like to have a budget meeting focused on the capital budget in the near 

future. 

 

Commissioner Mee thinks the synthetic turf field looks great.  He congratulated the Green Team 

on good recycling efforts.  Mee asked Marketing Director Margie Wilhelmi how the Cosley 

Classic did this year compared to last year.  She stated revenue was increased by approximately 

$4,000.  Mee asked Director of Recreation Mary Beth Cleary what was the reason for the 

approximately 20% decrease in Rams Football participation. She thought it could be the issue of 

concussions that has been heavily reported in the media.  

 

Commissioner Luetkehans informed the board that the Buildings and Grounds Subcommittee 

reviewed a $12,000 change order from V3 for the Cosley parking lot.  The subcommittee is in 

favor of paying the change order but wanted to get a consensus of the board if they are in favor 

as well.  John Mayer and Andrew Kustusch gave a short presentation on the additional work that 

needs to be performed.  They explained their recommendation to add drainage under the stone 

paver base.  After ERA gave their explanation the board agreed with the change order which 

would be voted on at the next board meeting. 

 

Commissioner VanderSchaaf asked Executive Director Benard what progress he has made on the 

use of an armored service for the ATM at Arrowhead.  Benard stated that he included a status on 

the matter in a recent weekly update report.  He offered to be more direct in providing a report 

when a specific task is being asked of him by the board; instead of including it in the weekly 

report.   

 

Commissioner Luetkehans requested that a separate report be provided on any request for 

information and that the follow up occur at a subsequent board meeting. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

At 7:31 p.m. Commissioner Mee moved to enter closed session for the purpose of discussing the 

Purchase or Lease of Real Property, 5ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)    

Commissioner Morrill seconded.   

Motion carried by roll call vote        Ayes: Mee, Morrill, Schobel, VanderSchaaf, Luetkehans 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

At 7:42 p.m., Commissioner Luetkehans moved to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Morrill 

seconded.  Motion passed by voice vote. 

 











































































































 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
To:  Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioners   
 
From:  Mike Benard, Executive Director 
  Rita A. Trainor, Finance Director 
 
Date:  October 8, 2014 
 
Re:  2014 Resolution Authorizing the Estimate of Annual Aggregate Levy  
 
 
 
Attached is a package of information intended to provide you with a complete picture of how the Estimate of 
the Annual Aggregate Levy in Compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law was calculated. Included are: 
 

 The resolution itself, including the Secretary’s Certification. 

 A graphic depiction of what the 2014 proposed levy means to various homeowners in Wheaton, one 
with a home with a value of $300,000, one with a value of $450,000 and one with a value of 
$600,000. 

 Tax Levy Rate History for the past 11 years. This also includes % increase (decrease) in rates each 
year over this 11 year period. This is a new schedule to our package this year.  

 Tax Levy Dollars History for the past 11 years. This also includes % increase (decrease) in dollars 
each year over this 11 year period. This is also a new schedule to our package this year. 

 CPI history for the District for the 15 most current years. This illustrates the changes in the CPI 
which is the most significant factor to increase the limiting rate for a stable growth community like 
Wheaton. 

 History of the EAV of the Wheaton Park District since 2004. The increases (decreases) in the EAV, 
year over year and the average changes in EAV over that same period of time have also been 
calculated as well as the composition of the components of the EAV.  

 New construction history since 2004.  

  A worksheet that spells out exactly how the limiting rate is calculated. 

 Five worksheets that show the Proposed Tax Levies for the 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018 levies. 
You are voting on only the 2014 levy but the future periods are provided for planning purposes. 

 The next four worksheets show the calculations for determining the special purpose levies for the 
FICA, IMRF, Liability and Audit levies. These special purpose levies are evaluated first in 
calculating the levy as they represent specific obligations that have been imposed upon or assumed 
by the District. As such, they are a “higher” priority for the District.  

 

CALCULATION OF LEVY: The District first calculates the FICA, IMRF, Liability and Audit levies.  

In the proposed levy, you will note that the Audit levy is once again being reduced. You will also note that 
beginning with the 2015 levy (to be received in 2016) that this levy will begin to be increased. The Liability 
levy is being increased to get in line with the fund’s expenses, as the fund balance has been reduced to its 
targeted level. The IMRF and Social Security levies are both showing decreases, however this may change as 
we are awaiting final direction on employee positions relative to the ACA’s impact. Any reduction in these 
decreases will come equally from the General and Recreation Fund levies. 

1



FUTURE TAX PICTURE: In the interest of making complete disclosure, it needs to be understood that the 
out year levies are guesses as to what is really going to happen to the tax levy. The limiting rate is what we 
are calculating. The taxes we receive are based on multiplying the limiting rate times the EAV divided by 
$100. (The limiting rate is per $100 of assessed value per statute so that’s why we divide by $100).  

So what makes the limiting rate go up or down? Short answer, growth in the CPI, lots of new construction or 
no growth in EAV.  

Limiting Rate Calculation: 

 The numerator is the taxes we received last year times the CPI that the state notifies us of (1.5% for 
the 2014 levy, which is 0.2% lower than the 1.7% it was for the 2013 levy) 

 The denominator is the EAV from the most recent final tax levy worksheet, increased by our best 
guess as to how much we believe the property values will increase overall, reduced by any new 
construction. 

 Our ability to forecast the future tax levies is based upon how close our assumptions about what the 
changes in the CPI (measure of inflation), EAV (property values) and new construction are. In the 
levy presentation for the out years, we have taken a pretty aggressive stance on the CPI growth and 
used the 3.0% from the 2012 actual CPI. Historically as you can see from the CPI History worksheet 
our cumulative average CPI has been closer to 2.6-2.8%, depending on whether you include or 
exclude the aberrantly low 2009 CPI of 0.1%.  
 

2



WHEATON PARK DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION 2014-06 

 
AUTHORIZING THE ESTIMATE OF THE ANNUAL AGGREGATE LEVY IN 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW 
 
 

RESOLVED, by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Wheaton Park District, 
DuPage County, Illinois that, based upon the most recently ascertainable information, the 
following determinations are hereby made in accordance with the “Truth in Taxation Law”:  
 

1. The amount of real estate taxes, exclusive of election costs, public building 
commission leases and debt service levies, extended by the Park District, plus any 
amount abated by the Park District before extension, upon the final 2013 real 
estate tax levy of the Park District (2014 tax bill) is $11,522,064. 

  
2. The amount of real estate taxes, exclusive of election costs, public building 

commission leases and debt service levies, proposed to be levied by the Park 
District for 2014 (2015 tax bill) is $11,172,771. 

 
3. Based on the foregoing, the estimated percentage decrease in the proposed 2014 

aggregate levy from the amount of real estate taxes extended upon the final 2013 
aggregate levy is (3.03)%, and that, accordingly, no public hearing or publication 
is required under the Truth in Taxation Law. 

 
AYES: NAYS: 

ABSENT:   

 
Passed this 8th day of October, 2014. 
 
           
      President, Board of Park Commissioners 
 
Attested and Filed this        day of                      , 2014. 
 
 
       
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 
 
 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 I, Michael J. Benard, Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the WHEATON 
PARK DISTRICT, County of DuPage, State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I am the duly 
qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Wheaton Park District, 
County of DuPage and the State of Illinois. 
 
 I do further certify that as such official, I have care and custody of all official records of 
the Board of Park Commissioners of said WHEATON PARK DISTRICT, and I do further 
certify that the annexed and foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance 
entitled, “A RESOLUTION NO. 2014-06 Authorizing the Estimate of Annual Aggregate 
Levy in Compliance with the Truth in Taxation Law,” adopted and passed by the Board of 
Commissioners of the Wheaton Park District on the 8th of October, 2014. The vote to adopt the 
aforesaid Resolution was as follows: 
 
AYES:        ____           NAYS:   ______      ABSENT:  _________ 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of the 
WHEATON PARK DISTRICT. 
 
 
      __________________________________ 
      Michael J. Benard, Secretary,  
      Board of Commissioners  
      WHEATON PARK DISTRICT, 
      County of DuPage, State of Illinois 

4



For the Yr. Monthly Daily

House is worth 600,000$ would pay Park District Taxes of: $1,570.69 $130.89 $4.29

House is worth 450,000$ would pay Park District Taxes of: $1,178.02 $98.17 $3.22

House is worth 300,000$ would pay Park District Taxes of: $785.35 $65.45 $2.15

Wheaton Park District 2014 Proposed Property Tax Levy

A homeowner
whose 

5



Levy Rate History

Levy 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
General 0.0975  0.0981  0.0999  0.0998  0.0941  0.0954  0.1301  0.1437  0.1520  0.1711  0.1834  
Bond and Interest 0.1682  0.1434  0.0971  0.0823  0.0799  0.0845  0.0930  0.1060  0.1235  0.1444  0.1641  
Bond and Interest Limited 0.0827  0.0930  0.0860  0.0818  0.0817  0.0868  0.0934  0.1027  0.1088  
IMRF 0.0305  0.0304  0.0309  0.0300  0.0361  0.0322  0.0200  0.0213  0.0591  0.0386  0.0417  
Audit 0.0026  0.0023  0.0015  0.0010  0.0031  0.0030  0.0034  0.0005  0.0002  0.0002  0.0001  
Liability 0.0242  0.0244  0.0230  0.0175  0.0197  0.0270  0.0161  0.0238  0.0230  0.0308  0.0261  
FICA 0.0286  0.0294  0.0296  0.0230  0.0275  0.0321  0.0177  0.0188  0.0045  0.0210  0.0250  
Recreation 0.2033  0.1835  0.1677  0.1725  0.1492  0.1413  0.1470  0.1530  0.1498  0.1687  0.1811  
Museum 0.0392  0.0387  0.0393  0.0352  0.0323  0.0307  0.0306  0.0291  0.0340  0.0367  0.0401  
SRA 0.0398  0.0400  0.0400  0.0399  0.0372  0.0354  0.0353  0.0365  0.0392  0.0400  0.0400  
Paving & Lighting 0.0017  0.0017  0.0014  0.0010  0.0009  0.0010  

Total Tax Rate 0.6356  0.5919  0.6131  0.5952  0.5660  0.5644  0.5749  0.6195  0.6787  0.7542  0.8104  

% Increase over Prior 
Year

2004-
2003

2005-
2004

2006-
2005

2007-
2006

2008-
2007

2009-
2008

2010-
2009

2011-
2010

2012-
2011

2013-
2012

General 0.6% 1.8% -0.1% -5.7% 1.4% 36.4% 10.5% 5.8% 12.6% 7.2%
Bond and Interest -14.7% -32.3% -15.2% -2.9% 5.8% 10.1% 14.0% 16.5% 16.9% 13.6%
Bond and Interest Limited   12.5% -7.5% -4.9% -0.1% 6.2% 7.6% 10.0% 5.9%
IMRF -0.3% 1.6% -2.9% 20.3% -10.8% -37.9% 6.5% 177.5% -34.7% 8.0%
Audit -11.5% -34.8% -33.3% 210.0% -3.2% 13.3% -85.3% -60.0% 0.0% -50.0%
Liability 0.8% -5.7% -23.9% 12.6% 37.1% -40.4% 47.8% -3.4% 33.9% -15.3%
FICA 2.8% 0.7% -22.3% 19.6% 16.7% -44.9% 6.2% -76.1% 366.7% 19.0%
Recreation -9.7% -8.6% 2.9% -13.5% -5.3% 4.0% 4.1% -2.1% 12.6% 7.4%
Museum -1.3% 1.6% -10.4% -8.2% -5.0% -0.3% -4.9% 16.8% 7.9% 9.3%
SRA 0.5% 0.0% -0.3% -6.8% -4.8% -0.3% 3.4% 7.4% 2.0% 0.0%
Paving & Lighting 0.0% -17.6% -28.6% -10.0% 11.1%      

Total Tax Rate -6.9% 3.6% -2.9% -4.9% -0.3% 1.9% 7.8% 9.6% 11.1% 7.5%

6



Levy $ History

Levy 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
General 1,673,972   1,815,576   2,007,729   2,171,245   2,220,259   2,367,141   3,235,386   3,456,745   3,446,304   3,633,548   3,739,098   
Bond and Interest 2,887,816   2,653,961   1,951,456   1,790,516   1,885,214   2,096,682   2,312,766   2,549,861   2,800,122   3,066,536   3,345,616   
Bond and Interest Limited 1,662,054   2,023,305   2,029,142   2,029,687   2,031,753   2,087,999   2,117,663   2,180,978   2,218,178   
IMRF 523,653      562,625      621,009      652,679      851,768      798,972      497,369      512,378      1,339,977   819,725      850,166      
Audit 44,639        42,567        30,146        21,756        73,143        74,438        84,553        12,028        4,535          4,247          2,039          
Liability 415,488      451,581      462,240      380,729      464,815      669,946      400,382      572,516      521,480      654,081      532,118      
FICA 491,032      544,118      594,883      500,387      648,853      796,491      440,172      452,239      102,029      445,964      509,692      
Recreation 3,490,446   3,396,108   3,370,331   3,752,904   3,520,325   3,506,049   3,655,662   3,680,459   3,396,423   3,582,581   3,692,207   
Museum 673,023      716,236      789,827      765,810      762,108      761,753      760,975      700,009      770,884      779,376      817,545      
SRA 683,324      740,296      803,895      868,063      877,722      878,373      877,856      878,018      888,784      849,456      815,507      
Paving & Lighting 29,187        31,463        28,136        21,756        21,235        24,813        

Total Taxes 10,912,579 10,954,530 12,321,706 12,949,150 13,354,584 14,004,345 14,296,873 14,902,251 15,388,201 16,016,493 16,522,166 

% Increase over Prior Year 2004-2003 2005-2004 2006-2005 2007-2006 2008-2007 2009-2008 2010-2009 2011-2010 2012-2011 2013-2012
General 8.5% 10.6% 8.1% 2.3% 6.6% 36.7% 6.8% -0.3% 5.4% 2.9%
Bond and Interest -8.1% -26.5% -8.2% 5.3% 11.2% 10.3% 10.3% 9.8% 9.5% 9.1%
Bond and Interest Limited   21.7% 0.3% 0.0% 0.1% 2.8% 1.4% 3.0% 1.7%
IMRF 7.4% 10.4% 5.1% 30.5% -6.2% -37.7% 3.0% 161.5% -38.8% 3.7%
Audit -4.6% -29.2% -27.8% 236.2% 1.8% 13.6% -85.8% -62.3% -6.3% -52.0%
Liability 8.7% 2.4% -17.6% 22.1% 44.1% -40.2% 43.0% -8.9% 25.4% -18.6%
FICA 10.8% 9.3% -15.9% 29.7% 22.8% -44.7% 2.7% -77.4% 337.1% 14.3%
Recreation -2.7% -0.8% 11.4% -6.2% -0.4% 4.3% 0.7% -7.7% 5.5% 3.1%
Museum 6.4% 10.3% -3.0% -0.5% 0.0% -0.1% -8.0% 10.1% 1.1% 4.9%
SRA 8.3% 8.6% 8.0% 1.1% 0.1% -0.1% 0.0% 1.2% -4.4% -4.0%
Paving & Lighting 7.8% -10.6% -22.7% -2.4% 16.8%      

Annual Increase in Taxes 0.4% 12.5% 5.1% 3.1% 4.9% 2.1% 4.2% 3.3% 4.1% 3.2%

7



CPI History

Tax Levy 
Year CPI %

Cumulative 
Average CPI 

%

Cumulative 
Average CPI 

% (without 
2009)

2000 2.7% 2.7% 2.7%
2001 3.4% 3.1% 3.1%
2002 1.6% 2.6% 2.6%
2003 2.4% 2.5% 2.5%
2004 1.9% 2.4% 2.4%
2005 3.3% 2.6% 2.6%
2006 3.4% 2.7% 2.7%
2007 2.5% 2.7% 2.7%
2008 4.1% 2.8% 2.8%
2009 0.1% 2.5%
2010 2.7% 2.6% 2.8%
2011 1.5% 2.5% 2.7%
2012 3.0% 2.5% 2.7%
2013 1.7% 2.5% 2.6%
2014 1.5% 2.4% 2.6%

Median CPI % 2.5%

Median CPI %, w/o 2009 2.6%

CPI Increase History for Tax Levy

8



EAV History

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Residential 1,566,519,105   1,707,116,748   1,852,451,201   2,006,008,311  2,101,437,019  2,107,885,438  2,035,909,669  1,905,165,084 1,771,790,992  1,696,327,750 
Farm -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                   -                   -                  
Commercial 282,347,718      300,775,776      321,197,380      347,733,674     373,666,890     367,379,441     358,257,987     350,483,172    340,758,736     331,633,892    
Industrial 1,460,340          1,456,950          1,560,380          5,299,860         5,711,320         11,020,620       10,661,650       10,911,562      10,247,270       9,764,220        
Railroad 412,791             388,839             387,532             425,310            464,833            559,680            699,494            745,517           843,026            1,040,877        
TOTAL EAV 1,850,739,954   2,009,738,313   2,175,596,493   2,359,467,155  2,481,280,062  2,486,845,179  2,405,528,800  2,267,305,335 2,123,640,024  2,038,766,739 

% Increase(Decrease) in EAV Year by Year
2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013

Residential 7.8% 9.0% 8.5% 8.3% 4.8% 0.3% -3.4% -6.4% -7.0% -4.3%
Farm
Commercial 7.9% 6.5% 6.8% 8.3% 7.5% -1.7% -2.5% -2.2% -2.8% -2.7%
Industrial 4.5% -0.2% 7.1% 239.7% 7.8% 93.0% -3.3% 2.3% -6.1% -4.7%
Railroad 12.7% -5.8% -0.3% 9.7% 9.3% 20.4% 25.0% 6.6% 13.1% 23.5%

TOTAL EAV 7.8% 8.6% 8.25% 8.45% 5.16% 0.22% -3.27% -5.75% -6.34% -4.00%

Average % Increase(Decrease) in EAV Year by Year
1998-2004 1998-2005 1998-2006 1998-2007 1998-2008 1998-2009 1998-2010 1998-2011 1998-2012 1998-2013

Residential 6.5% 6.9% 7.1% 7.2% 7.0% 6.4% 5.6% 4.6% 3.8% 3.3%
Farm -25.0% -25.0% -25.0% -25.0% -25.0% -25.0% -25.0% -25.0% -25.0% -25.0%
Commercial 5.8% 5.9% 6.0% 6.3% 6.4% 5.7% 5.0% 4.4% 3.9% 3.5%
Industrial 4.8% 4.1% 4.5% 30.6% 28.3% 34.2% 31.1% 28.9% 26.4% 24.3%
Railroad 7.6% 5.7% 5.0% 5.5% 5.9% 7.2% 8.7% 8.5% 8.8% 9.8%
TOTAL EAV 6.4% 6.7% 6.9% 7.1% 6.9% 6.3% 5.5% 4.6% 3.8% 3.3%

Composition of EAV
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Residential 85% 85% 85% 85% 85% 85% 85% 84% 83% 83%
Farm 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Commercial 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 15% 16% 16%
Industrial 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Railroad 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
TOTAL EAV 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

9



New Construction History

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

New Construction 17,337,900        23,975,110        24,596,240        24,146,230        23,046,830        18,012,950  17,031,400  12,486,695  10,410,039  10,863,500  

% Increase(Decrease) Year by Year 28.4% 38.3% 2.6% -1.8% -4.6% -21.8% -5.4% -26.7% -16.6% 4.4%

Average % Increase(Decrease) Year by Year 10.6% 17.5% 14.5% 11.8% 9.4% 5.5% 4.3% 1.2% -0.4% 0.0%

Minimum New Construction 10,410,039

Maximum New Construction 24,596,240

10



Limiting Rate

WORKSHEET TO CALCULATE LIMITING RATE FOR LEVY YEAR 2014
Includes TIF Changes

NUMERATOR CALCULATION:
IMPORTANT! Use figures from prior year unless taxes have been abated within the past
3 years; if so, use the year with the highest tax extension amongst the past 3 years.

DuPage County 10,142,865

2014 CPI for Levy Year   (1) 1.50%
The CPI is established by the state and provided to the county mid-year.

NUMERATOR --> 10,295,007

DENOMINATOR CALCULATION:
IMPORTANT! Use actual figures for the Levy Year; if not available, estimate
by using prior year's figures and increase by estimated percentage.

Estimated EAV

Year Increase Factor
2014 TIF Valuation (DuPage) (2) 2,038,766,739 X 0.9700 1,977,603,737

2014 Less:  DuPage new construction (1) 10,863,500          X 10.0% = 11,949,850

DENOMINATOR --> 2,027,903,239 1,965,653,887

Limiting Rate
Numerator 10,295,007

Denominator 1,965,653,887 = 0.5237%

(1)   These figures came from the May letter from Gary King (DuPage Co.) providing final prior yr. calculations and information for 
        subsequent year's tax levy.  A quicker source is the IDOR website. It posts there in late January.
(2)  These figures are per the "FINAL" Tax worksheet for year indicated. 

11



LEVY

WHEATON PARK DISTRICT
TAX LEVY WORKSHEET

2014 Tax Levy (rec'd in subsequent year)

(A) (B)

2013 2014 (C)

TAX FUND Statutory
Limited 
Figures

Proposed 
Levy

Increase 
(Decrease)

Extended Tax 
Rate 

 Rate Limit (DuPage) (A)+(C) (C)/(A) (B)/EAV
(if applicable)

10 General 0.3500       3,739,098 3,854,431 115,333 3% 0.1949               
20 Recreation 0.3700       3,692,207 3,807,540 115,333 3% 0.1925               
22 Cosley Zoo 0.0700       817,545 854,745 37,200 5% 0.0432               
24 Audit 0.0050       2,039 1,000 (1,039) -51% 0.0001               
23 Insurance Liability None 532,118 602,318 70,200 13% 0.0305               
26 Retirement-IMRF None 850,166 752,739 (97,427) -11% 0.0381               
25 Retirement-Social Security None 509,692 484,492 (25,200) -5% 0.0245               

Aggregate Extension 10,142,865 10,357,265 214,400 2% 0.5237               

21 SRA 0.0400       815,507 815,507 0 0% 0.0412               
30 & 60 Bond & Interest None 3,345,616 3,587,973 242,356 7% 0.1814               

30 Bond & Interest-Limited None 2,218,178 770,296 (1,447,882) -65% 0.0390               

16,522,166 15,531,040 (991,126) -6% 0.7853                 

Numerator Denominator
Prior Year Levy 10,142,865 Prior Year EAV with an increase of -3.0% 1,977,603,737
CPI % Increase (Decrease) 1.5% Prior Year New Constr. w/ change of 10.0% (11,949,850)

Levy 10,295,007 Valuation 1,965,653,887

Fund #

0.5237  2014 LIMITING RATE

  % Increase/ 
Decrease

12



LEVY

WHEATON PARK DISTRICT
TAX LEVY WORKSHEET

2015 Tax Levy (rec'd in subsequent year)

(A) (B)

2014 2015 (C)

TAX FUND Statutory
Extensions Proposed 

Levy
Increase 

(Decrease)
Extended Tax 

Rate 
 Rate Limit (DuPage) (A)+(C) (C)/(A) (B)/EAV

(if applicable)

10 General 0.3500        3,854,431 3,886,290 31,859 1% 0.1927                 
20 Recreation 0.3700        3,807,540 3,839,398 31,859 1%  0.1903                 
22 Cosley Zoo 0.0700       854,745 862,045 7,300 1% 0.0427               
24 Audit 0.0050       1,000 8,050 7,050 705% 0.0004               
23 Insurance Liability None 602,318 623,968 21,650 4% 0.0309                 
26 Retirement-IMRF None 752,739 929,672 176,933 24% 0.0461                 
25 Retirement-Social Security None 484,492 521,892 37,400 8% 0.0259               

Aggregate Extension 10,357,265 10,671,315 314,050 3% 0.5290                 

21 SRA 0.0400        815,507 815,507 0 0% 0.0404                 
30 Bond & Interest None 3,587,973 3,894,935 306,963 9% 0.1931                 
30 Bond & Interest-Limited None 770,296 764,146 (6,150) -1% 0.0379                 

15,531,040 16,145,902 614,863 4% 0.8004                 

 

Numerator Denominator
Prior Year Levy 10,295,007 Prior Year EAV with an increase of 2.0% 2,017,155,812
CPI % Increase (Decrease) 3.0% 4.3% (12,465,691)

Levy 10,603,858 Valuation 2,004,690,121

Fund #

0.5290  

Prior Year New Construction w/ a

2015 LIMITING RATE

  % Increase/ 
Decrease

13



LEVY

WHEATON PARK DISTRICT
TAX LEVY WORKSHEET

2016 Tax Levy (rec'd in subsequent year)

(A) (B)

2015 2016 (C)

TAX FUND Statutory Extensions
Proposed 

Levy
Increase 

(Decrease)
Extended Tax 

Rate 
 Rate Limit (DuPage) (A)+(C) (C)/(A) (B)/EAV

(if applicable)

10 General 0.3500        3,886,290 4,048,060 161,771 4% 0.1967                 
20 Recreation 0.3700        3,839,398 4,001,169 161,771 4%  0.1945                 
22 Cosley Zoo 0.0700       862,045 858,977 (3,068) 0% 0.0417               
24 Audit 0.0050       8,050 28,050 20,000 248% 0.0014               
23 Insurance Liability None 623,968 641,718 17,750 3% 0.0312                 
26 Retirement-IMRF None 929,672 889,749 (39,923) -4% 0.0432                 
25 Retirement-Social Security None 521,892 526,142 4,250 1% 0.0256               

Aggregate Extension 10,671,315 10,993,865 322,550 3% 0.5343               

21 SRA 0.0400       815,507 815,507 0 0% 0.0396               
30 Bond & Interest None 3,894,935 4,208,003 313,067 8% 0.2045               
30 Bond & Interest-Limited None 764,146 767,041 2,895 0% 0.0373               

16,145,902 16,784,415 638,512 4% 0.8158                 

 

Numerator Denominator
Prior Year Levy 10,603,858 Prior Year EAV with an increase of 2.0% 2,057,498,928
CPI % Increase (Decrease) 3.0% 6.0% (13,155,971)

Levy 10,921,973 Valuation 2,044,342,957

  % Increase/ 
Decrease

0.5343  

Prior Year New Construction w/ a

2016 LIMITING RATE

Fund #

14



LEVY

WHEATON PARK DISTRICT
TAX LEVY WORKSHEET

2017 Tax Levy (rec'd in subsequent year)

(A) (B)

2016 2017 (C)

TAX FUND Statutory
Extensions Proposed 

Levy
Proposed 

Incr/ (Decr)
 Rate Limit (DuPage) (A)+(C) (C)/(A) (B)/EAV

(if applicable)
10 General 0.3500       4,048,060 4,194,089 146,029 4% 0.1998               
20 Recreation 0.3700       4,001,169 4,147,198 146,029 4% 0.1976               
22 Cosley Zoo 0.0700       858,977 866,143 7,166 1% 0.0413               
24 Audit 0.0050       28,050 29,425 1,375 5% 0.0014               
23 Insurance Liability None 641,718 660,946 19,228 3% 0.0315               
26 Retirement-IMRF None 889,749 896,619 6,870 1% 0.0427               
25 Retirement-Social Security None 526,142 530,655 4,513 1% 0.0253               

Aggregate Extension 10,993,865 11,325,075 331,210 3% 0.5396               

21 SRA 0.0400       815,507 815,507 0 0% 0.0389               
30 Bond & Interest None 4,208,003 4,550,653 342,650 8% 0.2168               
30 Bond & Interest-Limited None 767,041 768,611 1,570 0% 0.0366               

16,784,415 17,459,845 675,430 4% 0.8320                 

Numerator Denominator
Prior Year Levy 10,921,973 Prior Year EAV with an increase of 2.0% 2,098,648,906
CPI % Increase (Decrease) 3.0% 5.0% (13,884,476)

Levy 11,249,633 Valuation 2,084,764,431

Fund #

2017 LIMITING RATE 0.5396  

Prior Year New Construction w/ a

  % Increase/ 
Decrease

Extended Tax 
Rate 

15



LEVY

WHEATON PARK DISTRICT
TAX LEVY WORKSHEET

2018 Tax Levy (rec'd in subsequent year)

(A) (B)

2017 2018 (C)

TAX FUND Statutory
Extensions Proposed 

Levy
Proposed 

Incr/ (Decr)
 Rate Limit (DuPage) (A)+(C) (C)/(A) (B)/EAV

(if applicable)
10 General 0.3500       4,194,089 4,287,042 92,953 2% 0.2003               
20 Recreation 0.3700       4,147,198 4,240,150 92,953 2% 0.1981               
22 Cosley Zoo 0.0700       866,143 874,477 8,334 1% 0.0409               
24 Audit 0.0050       29,425 30,458 1,033 4% 0.0014               
23 Insurance Liability None 660,946 680,845 19,899 3% 0.0318               
26 Retirement-IMRF None 896,619 905,261 8,642 1% 0.0423               
25 Retirement-Social Security None 530,655 535,542 4,887 1% 0.0250               

Aggregate Extension 11,325,075 11,553,775 228,700 2% 0.5397               

21 SRA 0.0400       815,507 815,507 0 0% 0.0381               
30 Bond & Interest None 4,550,653 4,899,905 349,253 8% 0.2289               
30 Bond & Interest-Limited None 768,611 768,914 303 0% 0.0359               

17,459,845 18,038,100 578,255 3% 0.8427                 

Numerator Denominator
Prior Year Levy 11,249,633 Prior Year EAV with an increase of 2.0% 2,140,621,884
CPI % Increase (Decrease) 2.0% 4.3% (14,653,321)

Levy 11,474,625 Valuation 2,125,968,564

Fund #

2018 LIMITING RATE 0.5397  

Prior Year New Construction w/ a

  % Increase/ 
Decrease

Extended Tax 
Rate 

16



Liabilty

LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND LEVY (Fund #23)

Levy Year: 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 338,789          288,251 296,147 305,901 315,052 324,471
Anticipated Revenue 530,158 600,007 621,548 639,210 658,341 678,141
Cash & Revenues 868,947 888,258 917,695 945,110 973,393 1,002,612
Less:  Expenditures 580,695 592,111 611,794 630,058 648,922 668,408
Est. Fund Balance, End of Year 288,251 296,147 305,901 315,052 324,471 334,204

Fund Balance Goal (50% of Budgeted 
expenditures) 290,348 296,056 305,897 315,029 324,461 334,204

Excess (Deficit) of Fund Balance Goal (2,097)  91 3 23 10 0

REVENUE BREAKDOWN
Actual Extension or Proposed levy 532,118 602,318 623,968 641,718 660,946 680,845
Less:  Uncollectibles 2,661 3,012 3,120 3,209 3,305 3,404
     Subtotal 529,458 599,307 620,848 638,510 657,641 677,441
Interest 700 700 700 700 700 700

Anticipated Revenues 530,158 600,007 621,548 639,210 658,341 678,141

EXPENDITURE BREAKDOWN Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected
PDRMA 494,695          506,111          521,294          536,933          553,041          569,632          
Unemployment 50,000 50,000            52,500            55,125            57,881            60,775            
Background Checks/Physicals (from HR) 25,000 25,000 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000
Other Expenditures (Supplies, etc) 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000              11,000              

Annual Expenditures 580,695 592,111 611,794 630,058 648,922 668,408

 
2014 Budget Prior Yr. Prior Yr. Prior Yr. Prior Yr.

PDRMA Annl Prems (paid monthly) from projections Estimate Estimate + 3% Estimate + 3% Estimate + 3% Estimate + 3%
Property coverage 152,808 155,630 160,299 165,108 170,061 175,163
Workers Comp 237,992 241,130 248,364 255,815 263,489 271,394
Public Liability 73,698 75,767 78,040 80,381 82,793 85,276
Employment Practices Liab. 25,480 28,669 29,529 30,415 31,327 32,267
Pollution Liability 4,718 4,915 5,062 5,214 5,371 5,532

Total PDRMA Premiums 494,695 506,111 521,294 536,933 553,041 569,632

The cash and investments goal of 50% is the maximum end of the established goal for the District. That goal was established when the District had a March 31 fiscal year 
end. Currently the fiscal year end is December 31, since this means that the 5 months of activity will have been incurred by this fund prior to receiving the current year's 
first tax installment, we have used the high end of the target in this analysis to assure adequate resources are available to meet the obligations of this fund.

17



Audit

AUDIT FUND LEVY (Fund #24)
Levy Year: 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

06-Oct-14 (Budgeted) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated)

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 77,005           59,755 33,549 13,909 14,018 14,496
Anticipated Revenue 2,279 1,195 8,210 28,110 29,478 30,505
Cash & Revenues 79,284 60,949 41,759 42,018 43,496 45,002
Less:  Expenditures 19,529 27,400 27,850 28,000 29,000 30,000
Est. Fund Balance, End of Year 59,755 33,549 13,909 14,018 14,496 15,002

9,765 13,700 13,925 14,000 14,500 15,000

49,990 19,849 (16) 18 (4) 2

REVENUE BREAKDOWN

Proposed or actual levy 2,039 1,000 8,050 28,050 29,425 30,458
Less:  Uncollectibles 0.5% 10 5 40 140 147 152

Subtotal 2,029 995 8,010 27,910 29,278 30,305
Interest 250 200 200 200 200 200

Anticipated Revenues 2,279 1,195 8,210 28,110 29,478 30,505

                   
2014 Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated

EXPENDITURE BREAKDOWN from projections Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 0 0 0 0 0 0
Acctg. Services 2,629 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Legal & Consulting 0 0 0 0 0 0
Audit Fees for Audit fund 16,900 22,400 22,850 23,000 24,000 25,000

19,529 27,400 27,850 28,000 29,000 30,000

Fund Balance Goal (50% of budget)

( )
Goal

The cash and investments goal of 50% is the maximum end of the established goal for the District. That goal was established when the District had a March 
31 fiscal year end. Currently the fiscal year end is December 31, since this means that the 5 months of activity will have been incurred by this fund prior to 
receiving the current year's first tax installment, we have used the high end of the target in this analysis to assure adequate resources are available to meet 
the obligations of this fund.

18



FICA

FICA FUND LEVY (Fund #25)
Levy Year: 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

(Budgeted) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated)

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 267,809          296,887 272,952 277,469 280,583 283,391
Anticipated Revenue 546,266 521,960 559,257 564,285 569,591 575,285
Cash & Revenues 814,075 818,847 832,209 841,754 850,174 858,676
  Less Expenditures 517,188 545,895 554,740 561,171 566,783 572,451
Est. Fund Balance, End of Year 296,887 272,952 277,469 280,583 283,391 286,226

Fund Balance Goal (50% of 
Budgeted expenditures) 258,594 272,948 277,370 280,586 283,391 286,225

Excess (Deficit) of Fund Balance Goal 38,293 4 99 (3) (0) 1

REVENUE BREAKDOWN 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Proposed or extended levy 509,692 484,492 521,892 526,142 530,655 535,542

Less:  Uncollectibles 0.5% 2,548 2,422 2,609 2,631 2,653 2,678
Subtotal 507,143 482,069 519,282 523,511 528,001 532,864

CPPRT 38,422 39,191 39,975 40,774 41,590 42,421
Interest 700 700 700 700 700 700

Anticipated Revenues 546,266 521,960 559,257 564,285 569,591 575,285

2014 Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
EXPENDITURE BREAKDOWN from projections from budget from budget from budget (prior yr + 1%) (prior yr + 1%)

FICA 517,188          545,895          554,740          561,171          566,783          572,451          
Estimated expenditures 517,188 545,895 554,740 561,171 566,783 572,451

The cash and investments goal of 50% is the maximum end of the established goal for the District. That goal was established when the District had a March 31 
fiscal year end. Currently the fiscal year end is December 31, since this means that the 5 months of activity will have been incurred by this fund prior to 
receiving the current year's first tax installment, we have used the high end of the target in this analysis to assure adequate resources are available to meet the 
obligations of this fund.

19



IMRF

IMRF FUND LEVY (Fund #26)
Levy Year: 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

(Budgeted) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated) (Estimated)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 343,499       401,836 397,002 454,000 460,074 464,600
Anticipated Revenue 885,337 789,166 964,998 926,074 933,725 943,156
Cash & Revenues 1,228,836 1,191,002 1,362,000 1,380,074 1,393,800 1,407,755
  Less Expenditures 827,000 794,000 908,000 920,000 929,200 938,492
Est. Fund Balance, End of Year 401,836 397,002 454,000 460,074 464,600 469,263

Fund Balance Goal (50% of 
Budgeted expenditures) 413,500 397,000 454,000 460,000 464,600 469,246

Excess (Deficit) of Fund Balance Goal (11,664) 2 0 74 (0) 17

REVENUE BREAKDOWN 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Proposed or extended levy 850,166 752,739 929,672 889,749 896,619 905,261

Less:  Uncollectibles 0.5% 4,251 3,764 4,648 4,449 4,483 4,526
Subtotal 845,915 748,975 925,023 885,300 892,136 900,734

CPPRT 38,422 39,191 39,975 40,774 41,590 42,421
Interest 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

Anticipated Revenues 885,337 789,166 964,998 926,074 933,725 943,156

2014 Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated Estimated
EXPENDITURE BREAKDOWN from projections from budget input from budget input from budget input (prior yr + 1%) (prior yr + 1%)
IMRF 827,000       794,000       908,000       920,000       929,200       938,492       

Estimated expenditures 827,000 794,000 908,000 920,000 929,200 938,492

The cash and investments goal of 50% is the maximum end of the established goal for the District. That goal was established when the District had a March 
31 fiscal year end. Currently the fiscal year end is December 31, since this means that the 5 months of activity will have been incurred by this fund prior to 
receiving the current year's first tax installment, we have used the high end of the target in this analysis to assure adequate resources are available to meet the 
obligations of this fund.

20
































	Budget Hearing Notice & attachments 
	Oct 8 regular meeting agenda 
	Sept 17 minutes
	Checks approval 
	Unfinished biz #1 V3 change order
	New Biz #1 Food Bid
	New Biz #2 Asphalt at AGC
	New Biz #3 2015 season pool pass rates
	New Biz #4 Tax Levy
	Staff reports - Parks & Planning
	Recreation
	Marking & Fund Dev
	Special Facilities



